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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 3 October 2025 11:05 AM
To: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe)
Subject: RE: TP CLAIM AGAINST AIG- SJE169C, doa 02/8/24 (AIG insured SMN2085P) *** lkk ref: 

CD/AIG24080131/ma3

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Please advise whether your client still want to persuade TP claim. If so, please arrange for survey.  
 
We will treat as you are no longer interested in pursuing this third party claim against us if there is no reply from 
you by 08 OCTOBER 2025. We will then proceed to close our file without any further consideration.  
 
 
Thank you 
  
For future correspondence, please remove meikwan@lkkauto.com and admin-a@lkkauto.com in your email. Thanks. 
   
Best Regards, 
Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 
Third Party Direct Settlement 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
  
From: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2024 2:53 PM 
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; DorlynLi (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: TP CLAIM AGAINST AIG- SJE169C, doa 02/8/24 (AIG insured SMN2085P) *** lkk ref: CD/AIG24080131/ma3 
 
Hi Daphne, 
  
Client dash cam video and witness video as per attached. 
  
P/S : Witness video can see that SMN2085P have moved off before our client and caused the impact. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Rgds 
Dorlyn Li 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 
Email : chmotor@singnet.com.sg 
  
From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)  


